

**MINUTES FROM THE MEETING OF THE
SILSDEN YOUTH COUNCIL
30th OCTOBER 2003**

COMMENCED 4.05PM

CONCLUDED 4.50PM

PRESENT

PC Stothers
Mrs L Corcoran – Clerk
1 Public Member
Mr Ian Day BMDC
Cllr L Walton

Mrs Medhurst – St James Church
5 Committee Members
Cllr P Bottomley
Mr Mel Smith-BMDC

JAMES JACKSON IN THE CHAIR

1. Apologies

A Roberts, G Barclay, L Bottomley and C Shearer

2. Minutes

The minutes of the meetings on the 30.9.03 were proposed by Cllr Bottomley and seconded by J Jackson with all in favour to be signed as a true and accurate record.

3. Matters arising from last minutes.

Co op bag pack is set for Saturday 2/11/03 from 10am till 2pm.

4. Comments from BMDC

It was felt that we needed to ensure that there had been proper consultation with those residents who might be affected by the trial bike site. He stated that BMDC were happy to go ahead with the project and work with us on designs. BMDC would have overall responsibility of the building and maintenance of the site. BMDC have stated that £17500 will be available for this project and any more monies raised by the youth council will obviously get better facilities. The youth council will continue to raise funds until the £17500 is available then look at possible plans.

5. Funding Update

Cllr Bottomley is to go ahead with various funding ideas. The clerk will apply via WREN for a landfill tax grant.

Suggestions for further fund raising included putting out boxes for any loose change in the local shops.

6. Any Other Matters.

Cllr Walton ask for helpers on the weekend on the 15th and 16th November for putting up the Christmas Lights

**THE DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING WAS CONFIRMED AS
THURSDAY THE 27th OF NOVEMBER 2003 AT 6PM.**

Being no further business the chair closed the meeting at 4.50PM

Prepared by
L Corcoran
Clerk

.....
Signed 27.11.03
Chair